



uniongas

A Spectra Energy Company

May 22, 2008

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution – Tecumseh Storage Enhancement Project
EB-2007-0891 – Storage Infill Drilling**

Further to email correspondence with Board staff, Union Gas Limited does not intend to submit interrogatories to Enbridge Gas Distribution in the above-noted proceeding.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

[Original signed by]

Patrick McMahon
Manager, Regulatory Research and Records
pmcmahon@uniongas.com
(519) 436-5325

c.c. (by email only): Mr. Patrick Hoey
Director, Regulatory Affairs
Enbridge Gas Distribution

Mr. Scott Stoll
Aird & Berlis LLP

Mr. Andrew Hewitt
Petroleum Resources Centre
Ministry of Natural Resources